
 

 

    

 

 

 1    

3/7/2019 

 

TRANSMITTAL 

 

DATE: 3/7/2019 

TO: CITY OF MERCER ISLAND, PLANNING DEPARTMENT   

FROM: Rebekah Weston, Principal Civil Engineer  

SUBJECT: Lee-Boyle Critical Areas Determination 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
The following items are being submitted for the critical areas determination: 

0) Transmittal/Land Use Checklist for Each Required Item 
1) Survey  
2) Site Plan 
3) Tree Plan 
4) Critical Areas Drawings  
5) Critical Areas Report 
6) Construction, Grading, Utility Plan 
7) Geotechnical Report 

 
 
TRANSMITTAL INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: 
 

☐E-Transmit CADD Files, CD, ETC. 

(PER WAIVER ABOVE) 

☐MYLAR COPY ☒CRITICAL AREA REPORT 

☒PDF (24 x 36) Files ☐PDF (12 X 18)  ☐SWPPP 

☐PDF (22 x 34) Files ☐PDF (11 X 17) ☐SEPA ENV. CHECKLIST (N/A) 

☐HALF SIZE HARD COPIES _-_ # 

COPIES 

☐EXHIBITS ☒OTHER_____________________ 

 
 
If you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact Rebekah Weston at rebekah@redbarn-
engineering.com or (206) 200-7174 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks. 
Rebekah Weston, PE 
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